
Question Answer 

1. We have staff already currently doing the 
responsibilities outlined in this RFP. Can we 
purchase materials such as grocery bags, pens, 
etc. to promote vaccines and use them when 
doing the outreach for these populations? 

The funds are for designated outreach and educational 
purposes about the COVID-19 vaccinations. You could 
use these funds to expand upon your staff's efforts 
already in place, but these types of incentives do not 
closely align with our purpose and objective.  

2. We have been considering the purchase of a sign 
to keep our community aware of important 
information such as Covid test dates, covid 
vaccine info and the 3-w’s. Can these funds be 
used for a permanent digital sign at the entrance 
to our agency? 

We want to better understand this type of purchase 
through your proposal and how it would further the 
vaccination outreach effort to the targeted groups. Some 
examples of additional information that would be helpful 
in our understanding include, but are not limited to: 

• Would information outside of Covid-19 
outreach/education be shown on this sign?  

• Cost of the project and the length of its use 
for Covid-19 outreach/education.  

• Proposed use of the sign after completion of 
this grant.  

• Estimated daily number of views.  

• How this medium is appropriate for reaching 
the targeted groups. 

 
Also, because of capitalization requirements for 
equipment purchased with federal funding, equipment 
purchases of $5,000 or greater will not be considered.  

3. We wanted to know if the funds could be used to 
reach the targeted populations you’ve outlined 
by the following: Ads in our local 
newspaper/magazine or radio spots, Quality 
printed flyers to be distributed through our 
Home Delivered Meal/In-Home Aide Program 
recipients as well as team up with the local Meals 
on Wheels to address the homebound seniors, 
our Congregate Meal Program attendees, and in 
the bags for participants in our local Senior 
Games. 

These types of outreach activities would be considered as 
long as the information included addresses the Covid-19 
vaccine, as outlined in the Vaccine Outreach RFP 
Instructions document, and is an appropriate medium for 
reaching those in the targeted groups. 

4. There were a couple of items I wanted to make 
sure it was ok to utilize funding within the grant 
for the following: 
1. To purchase incentives for attending a virtual 
and/or in-person outreach event ie. gift 
card/food 
2. To purchase KN95 masks, Covid-19 home 
testing kits, hand sanitizer, PPE for distribution to 
our target population 
3. To purchase air-time for messaging on the 
radio and/or tv 
 

Funding is designated for Covid-19 vaccine outreach 

and/or education for our elderly adults. With that, funds 

used to purchase incentives or non-vaccine outreach 

materials such as masks, testing kits, hand sanitizer, or 

PPE falls outside this purpose and will not be considered.  

 

Messaging regarding Covid-19 vaccinations through 

radio, television, physical materials, or media is an 

appropriate utilization of funds, if the medium is likely to 

reach the targeted groups.  

 



Lastly, we currently collaborate with other 
organizations in the area and are listed within my 
proposal.  Do I need any letters from them? 

We encourage applications to include the organizations 

they collaborate with in their outreach/education 

activities. Letters from these partners are not necessary.   

5. I am unclear regarding the application – and 

whether the entire narrative section should be 

under 2 pages or just the first question regarding 

the project. Can you clarify? 

We provided stipends to our community leaders 

and wonder whether we can include stipends for 

the 13 community leaders? 

The entire narrative section for your proposal should be 
at maximum 2 pages in length. This narrative is the 
project description and should address the areas listed 
(Section 3a-3f as listed in the RFP Instructions). 
 
Providing stipends to community leaders engaged in 
Covid-19 vaccination outreach or education is an 
acceptable use of funds. However, these must be paid in 
accordance with IRS requirements and can supplement 
but not supplant existing funding.  

 

 


